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DATE: December 16, 2019 

TO: Subscribers 

SUGGESTED DISTRIBUTION: Commissions, Deputy Commissioners, and SNAP Directors 

FROM: Jeffrey Gaskell, Deputy Commissioner 
Employment and Income Support Programs 
 

SUBJECT: New “And Justice for All” Poster 

EFFECTIVE DATE:   Immediately 

CONTACT PERSON: OTDA SNAP Bureau (518) 473-1469 

 
The purpose of this General Information System (GIS) is to introduce the new version of the AD-
475-B: “And Justice for All” posters (AJFA).  The United States Department of Agriculture 
(USDA) Office of the Assistant Secretary has revised the poster and instructed state agencies to 
halt distribution of the current AJFA posters (revised 12/15) featuring the Statute of Liberty.  
OTDA has received the revised AJFA poster (revised 09/19) and will distribute the posters to 
districts by mail.   
 
Districts must continue to display the current AJFA poster (revised 12/15) until they receive the 
revised version.  Upon receipt of the new poster, all previous versions of the AJFA posters must 
be immediately removed and replaced with the new poster.   
 
If the AJFA poster is displayed on websites, training presentations, or in any materials, it must 
be replaced with the revised PDF version which can be accessed through the following link: 
https://www.ascr.usda.gov/sites/default/files/JFAblue508.pdf.  Districts may not print and display 
the PDF.       
 
Please contact the OTDA SNAP Bureau at (518) 473-1469 with any questions. 
 

https://www.ascr.usda.gov/sites/default/files/JFAblue508.pdf
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